From: Hudson, Joe

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 9:09 AM

To: MacClellan, Lee; Fenedick, John (Consultant)

Subject: More documentation graphics

Attachments: Fig 5 - Preferred Alternative.pdf; Stage 2 Jurisdiction Plot (5-27-09).pdf

Attached are two other drawings that will be used for design documentation. One is a updated preferred
alternative graphic that depicts the latest design (I accidently used a older drawing that | sent in the email
last night). The other is a jurisdiction plot that was requested by Susan Everett. The jurisdiction plot is
just a draft because there might need to be discussion about the actual limits of what will be designated
as a WSDOT and City but | think | gave a rough outline.

Lee, | will start to prepare the proprietary item cost estimate. This might take a reasonable amount of
time however considering that it is a hundred items and there are probably items that are not broken in
the 90% project cost estimate.



